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Federal Aviation 
Administration 

Memorandum 
Date: November 20th, 2024

To: Manager, Flight Procedure Implementation and Oversight Branch

From: Lonnie Everhart, Manager, Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Coordination Team, AJV-A42 

Subject: ACTION: Approval Request 

RNAV (GPS) RWY 28, WAUKESHA COUNTY (KUES) WAUKESHA, WI 

FAAO 8260.3E, Sec 2-6, PARA 2-6-2. Glidepath Angle (GPA) and Vertical Descent Angle 
(VDA).  

a. Approval is required to establish a GPA or a VDA (of a procedure where the FAC is straight-in 
aligned) that is more than 0.20 degrees greater than the glidepath angle of a visual glide slope 
indicator (VGSI) installed on the same runway (see paragraph 1-4-2).

The RNAV (GPS) RWY 28 procedure is a Cat A-D non-precision straight-in aligned approach 
with GPA of 3.49° and TCH of 45. TCH for procedure meets the minimum glidepath-to-wheel 
height for height group 1. The VGSI for Rwy 28 is aimed at 3.75 degrees and TCH of 37.  
Increasing the procedure GPA to match the VGSI angle of 3.75 degrees would be well above the 
optimum GPA of 3.50 degrees as defined in paragraph 2-6-4 and the loss of Category D aircraft 
minimums would occur. The procedure will publish the following chart note: VGSI AND 
DESCENT ANGLES NOT COINCIDENT (VGSI ANGLE {ANGLE} TCH {FEET}).  VDA will 
not be published due to 20:1 penetrations and the procedure will be NA at night. 

At this time the airport does not have the funding to support the alteration of the VGSI equipment. 
Request approval to use the 3.49° GPA and TCH of 45 for the RNAV (GPS) Rwy 28 procedure 
until a time when the VGSI system can be upgraded. 
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